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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 5:02 PM

To: 'Wally Tan   TCBC'

Cc: Alvin Lee Yee Peng   PTCBC; SUR

Subject: RE: Final bill for SN1 (SDV7948G)

Dear Wally, 

 

For claims against Singapore Police Force, we have instruction not to finalise any COR. 

 

However, please be informed that we will submit our recommendation as per our surveyor marking in the 

estimate. 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Wally Tan TCBC <wally.tan@borneomotors.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 4:53 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Alvin Lee Yee Peng PTCBC <Alvin.LeeYP@inchcape.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: Final bill for SN1 (SDV7948G) 

 

Dear Veron, 

 

RESEND 

 

Please confirmed with the finalization amount? And acknowledge receipt. 

 

Regards 

Wally 

 

From: Alvin Lee Yee Peng PTCBC  
Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 5:58 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Wally Tan TCBC 
Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto); SUR 

Subject: RE: Final bill for SN1 (SDV7948G) 

 

Dear Veron, 

 

For your info,  
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Item 54 is “Reinforcement Clip” which is necessary to change. 

 

Thank you.   

 

ALVIN LEE 

MAIN LINE +65 66-31- 1500 | DIRECT LINE +65 66-31- 1491 | FAX +65 64-72- 9103  

Borneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd   

Mailing Address:  Level 4, Inchcape Centre, 2 Pandan Crescent, Singapore 128462 

www.borneomotors.com.sg  I  www.lexus.com.sg   

 

 
 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 4:45 PM 

To: Wally Tan TCBC <wally.tan@borneomotors.com.sg> 

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>; Alvin Lee Yee Peng PTCBC <Alvin.LeeYP@inchcape.com.sg>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: Final bill for SN1 (SDV7948G) 

 

Dear Wally, 

 

Item for No 54 ? 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Wally Tan TCBC <wally.tan@borneomotors.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 5:25 PM 

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Alvin Lee Yee Peng PTCBC <Alvin.LeeYP@inchcape.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Final bill for SN1 (SDV7948G) 

 

Hi Taufikh, 

 

Please find attached final bill of SN1 (SDV7948G) for your kind perusal. 

 

Regards 

Wally 

 

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended for the addressee(s) only and contains information that is legally privileged 

and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and 

that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this communication is unauthorized and strictly 
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prohibited. Kindly notify us by replying to the sender’s e-mail address and delete this e-mail immediately. E-mail 

transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, 

destroyed, delayed or incomplete, or could contain viruses. We therefore do not accept liability for any errors or 

omissions in the contents of this e-mail which arise as a result of e-mail transmission, and you are advised to carry out 

your own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail before relying on it for any purpose. 

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
This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended for the addressee(s) only and contains information that is legally privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this communication is 

unauthorized and strictly prohibited. Kindly notify us by replying to the sender’s e-mail address and delete this e-mail immediately. E-mail transmissions cannot be 

guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, delayed or incomplete, or could contain viruses. We therefore 

do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this e-mail which arise as a result of e-mail transmission, and you are advised to carry out your 

own virus checks and confirm the accuracy of the contents of this e-mail before relying on it for any purpose. 


